

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal information

| | |
|--------------------|---|
| First name Surname | Pierluigi Di Cianni |
| Address | Via Carlo Emilio Gadda, 95 Roma |
| Mobile number | +39 388.18.74.740 |
| E-mail | pie.dicianni@gmail.com |
| Nationality | Italian |
| Date of birth | 27 november 1985 |
| Online portfolio | http://www.piedicianni.com |

Summary

I am an experienced front-end developer with many years of professional experience in the development of **Rich Internet Applications**, with strong analytical as well as problem-solving skills. I am a very motivated person, always eager to learn new technologies and able to independently manage individual projects, as well as the ability to work within a team.

After I graduated in language in 2004, I dedicated myself to one of my strongest passion, which is the web. This passion, led me to attend a web architect course and afterwards a programming course in Java. In the mean time I have realized my firsts freelance jobs.

During my carrier I was in charge mainly of the development of **client-side software** usable on **browsers, desktops** and **mobiles**, having particular focus on optimization and on performances of the same, my primary developments tools are: **Javascript, HTML5 e CSS**.

I am currently working in a software house, which focus its interest on the development of gambling. However, I often work as a freelancer whit important Italian company in order to realize stimulating and significant projects.

Work experience

| | |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| Dates | from march 2013 today |
| Agency | Eurobet Italia |
| Business | Gambling company |
| Employment | Senior Front end developer |
| Main activities and responsibilities | Development of casinò applications and games for desktop and mobile platform, using canvas API 2D/3D with ES6 and Typescript. |

Dates from april 2012 today
Agency Oxjno S.n.c.
Business Web agency
Employment Senior Front end developer
Main activities and responsibilities Freelance collaboration to develop mobile applications (Apache Cordova), responsive site and portal, using latest web technologies (ES6, Typescript, HTML5, WebGL e Angular 4) for customers like: Mercedes-Benz, Telecom, Enel e Sony Pictures.

Dates from august 2010 to march 2013
Agency Skillsoftware
Business Software house
Employment Front end developer
Main activities and responsibilities Development and maintenance of gamblings.

Dates from january 2008 to august 2010
Agency Arsenale 23
Business Creative factory
Employment Flash developer senior
Main activities and responsibilities Development of web applications with server side languages integration for customers: Rai, Nastro Azzurro, National geographic channel, Ferrarelle, Bnl, Robert Kennedy Foundation, Triennale di Milano.

Dates from march 2006 to january 2008
Agency Nuevacom srl
Business Web agency
Employment Web developer
Main activities and responsibilities Editing and updating Nokia.it website, microsities proposals and banner advertising campaign management on national portals for customer Nokia Italy.

Dates from april 2007 to august 2007
Agency Gnstudio
Business Development agency
Employment Web developer

Main activities and responsibilities Development of website gnstudio.com.

Dates from january 2006 to march 2006

Agency Bitnet srl

Business Web agency

Employment Web designer

Main activities and responsibilities Layout Design and web development

Education and training

Dates from october 2004 to may 2005

Training organisation name Bitnet srl

Qualification awarded Master in professional developer (200 hours)

Dates from october 2004 to may 2005

Training organisation name Bitnet srl

Qualification awarded Master in web architect (300 hours)

Dates from september 1999 to july 2004

Institute of Education Liceo linguistico "G.Roselli"

Grade 68/100

Personal skills

Mother tongue Italian

| Other languages | UNDERSTANDING | | SPEAKING | | WRITING |
|-----------------|---------------|---------|--------------------|-------------------|---------|
| | Listening | Reading | Spoken interaction | Spoken production | |
| English | B1 | B1 | B1 | A2 | B1 |

Technical skills Javascript, ES6, Object Oriented programming, Typescript, Angular 8, Node.js, PixiJs, WebGL, ThreeJs, CSS3, Media queries, NativeScript, Git, Gulp, Webpack, MVC, Phonegap, Cordova, jQuery, Php, Actionscript 3, Flex, Java, WebSql, MySql, Sqlite, Photoshop.

I authorise the use of my personal data in compliance with Legislative Decree 196/03.